vig vin vin vie vin vih vie vie vil i Y vie vie b4
AR AR R AR A SR AR AR AR AR AR ST 2% o

g
i
ki
Wi
oS
» ‘{ﬁ:
Py

4 gy
Sym

DECEMBER BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
West Extension Irrigation District
12/15/22 9:00 AM

Columbia Improvement District Office
501 E. Columbia Avenue, Boardman Oregon

Al Yi Yib Yib Vi YD vib ViR VB YR Vb ViR ViE ViR VB ViR YD YD vk Vi vik vie Yib vk Yk
<

e ik Vi vih vih vih v vih ik v v ik Vi ik vib v
4 &4 &4 Bt AL Bk A% e v A Ak i AL AL AL
R AR AR M AR N AR AR AR AR aR N R N A% AR

vie
X 4

vid
vip
i o
& 4
‘;{"
wh
%
#un

vib
e

i g [ -

Al fN% g% NN 2;;- R 9!=w P NS B Mg MR 6‘@; bl o] "’_f&&\ ﬁqﬁ Ffs. N “!:a. aY HS -f'g’v, . S Ms ﬂ';y. Bl ]

%

—AGENDA TOPICS—

1.

Call Meeting To Order

Approval of Agenda
Introductions

Special Business—Report from Special Meeting with CTUIR

Monthly Business
Approval of Minutes - November meeting & Special Meeting 12/14
A/P List - November
Financial Reports

Reports and Correspondence
Operations Report
Update employees, equipment, vehicles, canal & lateral work
Administrative Report
Collections
Oregon Paid Leave Program info
Cybersecurity and Website update
Managers Report
SDAO Best Practices, update on Director’s on-line training
Grant & budget reports

District Business

Board Director Policy review
2023 Budget

Executive Session - An executive session may be called in accordance with
ORS 192.660

Other Business
January meeting—broad look at 2023 meetings

Adjournment




Meeting Procedures: Agenda items will be taken in the order listed, unless
changed by the Chairman. The public is reminded not to interrupt the Board
members during their discussion. If you have specific questions that are not on
the agenda or addressed during the meeting, please ask a Director or staff prior
to or after the meeting.

Public Comment: Public comments are welcome during the public comment
section of the meeting. These should be relative to District policies or Board ac-
tions. All speakers must be recognized by the Chairman prior to speaking. The
Chairman reserves the right at any time to limit public comments due to time
constraints and content. The public is reminded that all comments are directed to
the Board.

How To Get an Item on the Agenda: First, be sure that your item is a matter of
district policy or Board oversight. The Board sets the Policies of the District and
delegates the authority of management of those policies to staff. Some of the
questions you have may be management or operational questions and can be an-
swered by staff. We encourage you to do so during regular office hours. If Staff
in unable to answer your question, they will bring the issue to the Board as an
agenda item. A Director may also request an agenda item. All requests go to the
Board Secretary, Bev Bridgewater. Anyone having agenda items for the next
meeting are asked to submit the request five business days in advance of the
meeting in order to be included on the meeting agenda.

Executive Session: The Board may convene in an executive session. By law, an
executive session is closed to all except the Board, District staff, legal counsel,
members of the press, and persons reporting to it on the subject of the executive
session or otherwise involved. Before convening such a session, the Chairman
will make a public announcement and explain the necessary procedures.

If there are any questions about the agenda or Board procedures, please contact
Bev Bridgewater, Secretary to the Board and District Manager, at 541-922-3814.

Upcoming Board meetings:
Annual meeting January 19




WEST EXTENSION IRRIGATION DISTRICT
P.0. BOX 100 IRRIGON, OREGON 97844
PHONE: (541) 922-3814 FAX: (541) 922-9775
November 28, 2022

Monthl; Board Meetiné

Chairperson Philippi called the Board meeting to order on November 28, 2022, at 9:05
a.m. at the Columbia Improvement District meeting room located at 501 E. Columbia
Ave. in Boardman. Those in attendance were: Board members, Dalarie Philippi, Vern
Frederickson, Bob Mueller and Abe McNamee. Board Secretary/Manager, Bev
Bridgewater; newly elected Board member, Von Studer.

AGENDA: Chairman Philippi asked if there were additions to the proposed agenda.
There were none. Mueller moved to approve the agenda as presented. McNamee
seconded. Motion passed.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

DIVISION THREE DIRECTOR: The Division Three Director position has been
vacant since Whitney Coffman resigned in September. Von Studer applied for the
three-year position beginning in January, 2023. Being the only candidate, the Board
declared him elected and his certificate of election was accepted at the October
meeting. The Board planned to fill the vacant position as soon as possible.

MOTION: Frederickson moved to appoint Studer to the vacant position for the
remainder of the term which ends with the organizational meeting in January, 2023.
McNamee seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

OATH OF OFFICE: Von Studer took the oath of office for the Director Division
Three position.

MONTHLY BUSINESS

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: McNamee moved to approve the minutes of the
November Board meeting. Frederickson seconded. Motion passed.

BILLS PAYABLE: After review and discussion, Mueller moved to approve the
October accounts payable list in the amount of $81,067.20. McNamee seconded.
Motion passed.

FINANCIAL REPORT: The September 2022 financial reports had been distributed
to the Board. They were reviewed and discussed.



REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE

OPERATIONS: Ben was not at the meeting yet, so discussion was delayed.

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT: Lisa was not available today.

SDAO BEST PRACTICES: The Best Practices requirements for FY 2022 revolved
around Board trainings and standards. They were reviewed and discussed. The
Board will all take the on-line training. An in person training will be given in
Hermiston on January 18.

COLLECTIONS REPORT: Postponed.

MANAGERS REPORT: A written report was distributed to the Directors and is
attached to and a part of the minutes. It was reviewed and discussed.

PROJECT BUDGET REPORTS: Review postponed.

DISTRICT BUSINESS

BOARD DIRECTOR POLICY REVIEW: One of the items that SDAO requires in
1ts 2022 Best Practices for Districts is to review their Board Director policies. They
provided a sample policy. Bridgewater has merged the District’s standards for Board
members with the SDAO template. While the new document is much longer, there is
no significant difference as to how the WEID has been operating, other than providing
clarification and continuity with the new document. The written document with
highlighted changes was distributed and will be discussed at the next meeting.

Operations Manager, Ben de los Santos arrived at the meeting at 9:50 am.

2023 PRELIMINARY BUDGET: Bridgewater has been working on the 2023 budget.
With the high cost of inflation and many unknowns, she needed some direction from
the Board before continuing. Discussion. The Board wants to see what other local
districts are charging. They ask management to look at cost difference for key
operational items from December 2021 to now and take that into consideration. They
agreed the wage increase for continuing employees (more than one year with the
District) will be at 8.7% with appropriate adjustments for the new hires.

West Extension Irrigation District
November 2022 Board meeting
Page 2



EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Board went into Executive Session at 9:55 a.m., in accordance with ORS 192.660,
to discuss water right settlement issues and the proposal from CTUIR. The session
adjourned at 10:30 a.m.

REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE (cont)

OPERATIONS: De los Santos reported the following:

EQUIPMENT: Annual maintenance and some repair work is needed on the main
pieces of equipment — excavator, backhoe, two dump trucks and mower. The brakes
have been fixed on the mower and it is ready to be used. The other four need work
done. Ken Bailey will work on the excavator. The District does not currently have
someone “in house” to do the work on the other three and is looking for someone.

DISCUSSION: The board questioned the daily and routine maintenance. Is it being
done? Ben said he thought it is, by the operator or driver. The District has a check
system for each piece of equipment and the vehicles, but no one has been looking at
the information since March, when the irrigation season started. He and Alan have
been focused on irrigation needs, so no one was advocating for the equipment. Abe
wondered if Alan is the only CDL driver, why isn’t Ben “on him” for not checking? Ben
said that Alan is doing his checks, but no one is following through on the maintenance.
This is the time for annual maintenance to be done, before the repair season, but there
is no one to do the work. The same issue is with the pumps. There are inspections
and maintenance work to be done, but no one specifically trained on staff to do the
work. The Board told Ben to talk with Aaron Kern and others to learn the basics.

MAIN CANAL WORK: Dalarie wondered how much concrete work is needed this
winter. Ben stated he has not had time to drive the canal.

TWO RIVERS WORK CREW: We have brought in the Adults in Custody work
crews from Two Rivers to get a head start on the lateral cleaning. There is only one
crew working right now, so it is not always easy to get on their schedule. Ben wanted
to get them here while the weather holds. Part-time employee, Shara, will run the
AIC crew. The Board wanted to be sure she is comfortable working with them. She
volunteered for the work and actually ran the crew for a few weeks during the
summer. She has received training from Ben and Bev to work with them.

We plan to bring the AIC back for five weeks starting in February to help with the
Gattenbein corner work and concrete work. Discussion.

West Extension Irrigation District
November 2022 Board meeting
Page 3



ADJOURNMENT

With no further business, Chairperson Philippi adjourned the meeting at 10:30 a.m.

Signed:

Beﬁr i

(=,

Attest: D alonis %ﬁ-

Dalarie Philippi, Chairperson o

West Extension Irrigation District
November 2022 Board meeting
Page 4



WEST EXTENSION IRRIGATION DISTRICT

P.0. BOX 100 IRRIGON, OREGON 97844
PHONE: (541) 922-3814 FAX: (541) 922-9775

inutes - Sgecial Board Meeting

December 14, 2022

A special meeting was called by the Board for the purpose of reviewing and
discussing the CTUIR agreement for water right settlement.

The meeting was called to order at 1:45 p.m.at the Columbia Improvement District
located at 501 E. Columbia Ave. in Boardman. Those in attendance were: Board
members, Dalarie Philippi, Bob Mueller, Von Studer and Abe McNamee. Board
Secretary/Manager, Bev Bridgewater; Administrative Services Manager, Lisa Baum.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: An executive session was called in accordance with ORS
192.660 to discuss transactions relative to the water right settlement and to meet
with tribal negotiators. Joe Ely and Dan Hester, representing the Confederated
Tribes of the Umatilla Reservation (CTUIR) arrived at 2:25. After introductions
were made, the Executive Session continued.. Director Vern Frederickson joined the
meeting at 2:45 p.m by telephone.

The Board came out of executive session at 3:20 p.m. Ely and Hester left the meeting
at that time.

Resolution No. 22-009 - ACCEPTANCE OF CTUIR WATER RIGHT
SETTLEMENT: A motion was made by Bob Mueller and seconded by Von Studer to
adopt Resolution No. 22-009 which agrees to the offer of settlement dated July 21,
2020 and modified today. The settlement agreement is attached to the Resolution
and will be incorporated by the federal negotiation team in the basinwide settlement
plan that will go to Congress. Motion passed by unanimous vote.

ADJOURNMENT:
With no further business, Chairman Philippi adjourned the meeting at 3:30 p.m.

Signed: [-%JUKW\MJ\Q R(\ olg m

Beverly J. B@gewater, Se.c}etary

Attest: Do&wwu M

Dalarie Philippi, Chairman




| ebed

T 6£860¢C T6£860C I llokeq Ielemabplg Aeg | zz/8e/bh 1229¢
[ s | 61°919°) 1 lioked wneg es’ . zz/ge/LL | 0zez9€e
81795 81°95 ﬁ seuoyd 1189’ SSOIIIM UOZUBA  Z2/82/LL 6129¢
T 1 | - i ” PIoA| ZZ/82/LL 8Lz9e
. 009y ' 009eF . @adleNzeH|  onusasyjodeq o[ zz/se/Lh © 11298
00069 . o0089 maIQ uoSldi  suoposnod jo 1ded HO | 2Z/8T/kL 91zee
i . 8LLe9 | 81169 ” loge peses] seoIeg mwmax% zelse/LL glzee
| 60°€6€ ,, 60°€6E ﬁ ~end’  Auvedwoppoumed zz/8z/lL L plzee
oviob  ovoL © semmn seo|einjeN apeosed | zz/gz/Ll ﬂ €129¢
1  6yege - evess lloshed sslom eleuS | zz/vliLl | zLzoe
L L NN # e | ZehiLL 4 bese
9€'0S8°0L 1 - 692e9'e soesy'yl | Jemod| ~ doog I3 emewni gzl | 0L29e
€£8'8YS | £8'8YS 824 [enuuy|  UOISSILUWOY SOIYIT JA0D HO! Ze/pl/LL 6029¢
1] 08 078 § Inq Buisojo - G| 1] slalloL 8|qepod suyor iEE% S zevLLL gozee
Colovsw's o ovswy 0 end Auedwo) 10 uneq; gziviiLh L0z9¢
il R o euwe _javve auoydaje L yUANUeD | ZZirL/LL 9029¢
|, 627969 | , beoes o uisHUESH __ Jowemabpug Asdl| ZzivliiL | S0z9€
, . , PIOA. ZZiPL/LL #029¢
e |l " 0ges8 m. llosked Aysuoleas uely: zzpLiLl €0z98
i |  lseprsL Ji  lloed ooy jelueq| zzmLiLlL | 2029¢
. | 60°099'L 60099’ i lloshed! sojues so e ued| ZefliLL | 10Z9€
M | 6E'860C | 6€'860'C i llosked  Jeyemebpug aog] Zzmlil | 00298
G19/9°) 1 61'9.9') ” lloihed ] wneg esi| Zz/pL/LL 6619
li | 0080§%  0080§%¥ | 8miguekg  sOidsall MNd| Zzibb | 86192
i C T T T gree0'ee grgo0'9e 1wd aseaxa|d| ) sueg gn| zgiL/LL | -~ iBlog
i “ | 1eesE | LE'sse 1 sjeorwa‘doys  asempiey eov sAmws’ zz/Ll 9619¢
. veesls I vaesi's || AONAOQ UeQ + 990 UlBaY "AISS SOUBINSU| SPUISICl [e0eds | Zz//LL g6L9E
i 1] Lyl 725 _ Jeindwoo sesiT sasudiojuz %00y | Zz/L/LL ¥6L9€
_ T oLe0L 1 0L'601 ] Z'o#nd. aqn A¥oinp uoisiuieH | zz/L/LL | €619
ooovE'h T 000veh [ 4eqopo deudjuled pieA, Ined Yoer: zz/LLL | zZ6l9ge
o | e99es 1699 - senni uobi o AuD  zziivL | 6Lee
I LT T Tvvee - woni dwna mi Shed Oy UOISIULSH || gz/4/LL  06L9€
i o 0goeee | 0e'929' | |eAIL ‘PEOM 040 'Nd _ pEQduegisid zE/l/LL ﬁ 6819¢€
, 1661 6L ~ seuryessien  uopeBuljslew3| 2z/l/Ll { 8819¢€
| ] | 5GPE T 1] n Seo [enjeN 8peosed  ze/l/L) | 1819¢
| Il T sposye Uaposy'e Gl je jeinynd! Rusd uosispuy| zziL/LL | 989
- s98Tr'e .  egszvz llosked’ ) usodeg xeL sn | zz/8z/LL | ze/Le/LL sn
| © o 85Z6Y ! 86'Z6¥ | lokeg’ usode@xel ¥O!' zz/8¢/L} A,T‘ Ze/LZ/LL HO
 1¥7S96°L ‘ - 1pg06) i lloshed | Sy3d uobaiQ| zz/Sg/LL | uoisued zz/zL/LL S¥3d
1g8sh . 1585% lloihed| S¥aduobaiol zz/sz/LL | dVigziek/LL Su3d
I —__reemE | | vezze i © ke, ysodegxersnl zz/ghiL | zziRMLLSN
11808 . Lleos | lloihed: ysodeq xel HO' 2z/Sh/il Zz/ZLiLL ¥o
0v'989'L  01'989°L ‘ lloihed; Sy3d uobaig gz/L/LL | uolsuad zz/LZ/0L SH3d
I |iezEir i M.mm.m:u i lloiked SY3duoBei0| ze/l/Ll | dVIZZ/Lzi0l S¥3d
I 1 Jil | | :1INNODDV TYHINIO n__m_z,r I
IR — . - | 11 ' 4
NIy "AWIZY 3SNadX3  3ISNIdX3 I_? ! ) . | 1 |
¥3IHLO vdg T108AVd aiam V101 NOlLdINOs3d HOAN3A 3lva #MD3IHD
2202 48qo100

1517 8|qeked sJunoday / JalsiBay oayD
JouIsIq uonebiu| uoIsuBIXT 1S9




Z abeyq

oc'oss0L | - T £opsele " 6ZLLL8S aww,o;.os N S 7 T i
_ - esgre 4 68'8YE B - ~ ssisMmeleys N%N:r”m.._ - szeee
- levzer [oviLpL | i fAysuoeaguely | zzigz/LL | ¥229¢
| B - R 4 1 il | 1009y [21ueq | Zz/8Z/LL | €ceoe
~elgge - !L. 61'925'L |  lloked  solessolequed  zz/gz/bL | 2229¢

AW3 W3 3sNadxa | 3snaaa | EE N | N
¥3IHLO vdg T108AVd aiam . vlol NOILdI¥9S3a ¥OAN3A 3iva #X03HD

220¢ 1290190
1817 8|qeded sjunodoy / is)siBay yoayn
10U181Q UoNEBIL) UOISUSIXT 1SOA




West Extension Irrigation Dist

Balance Sheet
October 2022
ASSETS
Current Assets
TOTAL AVAILABLE CASH
PETTY CASH 300.00
CASH - CHECKING / BANNER BANK 16,972.04
CASH - SAVINGS / BANNER BANK 30,572.17
CASH - LOCAL GOV INVEST POOL 203,582.12
CASH - SQUARE / BANNER BANK 1,428.66
CASH - MONEY MKT / BANK E. OREGON 2,503.95
TOTAL TOTAL AVAILABLE CASH 255,358.95
A/R - CUSTOMER BILLINGS 177,942.49
PREPAID EXPENSES 8,084.43
TOTAL Current Assets 441,385.86
Fixed Assets
INVENTORY 33,740.94
INVENTORY - METERS 15,399.78
INVENTORY - CHEMICAL 30,390.51
LAND & BUILDINGS 141,006.58
EQUIPMENT & VEHICLES 595,996.02
PROJECT WORKS 2,396,322.94
IRRIGON PUMP STATION 1,174,047.82
CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 223,282.74
PUMPING STATIONS 127,698.00
LESS: ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (3,001,900.46)
TOTAL Fixed Assets 1,735,984.87
Other Assets
UMATILLA ELECTRIC COOP CREDITS 110,079.03
NET PENSION ASSET (620,265.00)
PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 221,266.00
TOTAL Other Assets (288,919.97)
TOTAL ASSETS 1,888,450.77
t\
Y
12/12/2022 10:33:08 AM Balance Sheet - Standard Page 1

West Extension Irrigation Dist



Current Liabilities

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

ACCRUED WAGES

TOTAL PR TAXES/BENEFITS PYBLE
ACCRUED SUIYWC PAYABLE TO OR
ACCRUED STATE TRANSIT

TOTAL TOTAL PR TAXES/BENEFITS PYBLE
TOTAL ACCRUALS PAYABLE
ACCRUED PERS PAYABLE
ACCRUED HEALTH BENEFITS PAYBLE
ACCRUED GARNISHMENTS PYBLE
ACCRUED COMPENSATED ABSENCES

TOTAL TOTAL ACCRUALS PAYABLE

TOTAL Current Liabilities
Long-Term Liabilities

FUNDS PAYABLE BANK OF E. OREGON
CAPITAL LEASE - BOR
FUNDS PYBLE OSDCFP COP SERIES 2015A

TOTAL Long-Term Liabilities

Other Liabilities
PENSION DEFERRED INFLOWS

TOTAL Other Liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES

CONTRACTUALLY RESERVED
FUND BALANCE
Year-to-Date Fund Balance

TOTAL CAPITAL

TOTAL LIABILITIES & CAPITAL

&

LIABILITIES

35,764.08
6,961.00

25.00
26.61

51.61

674.09
(1,919.02)
(0.01)

20,918.03

19,673.09

124,949.00
118,321.04
289,999.61

77,046.00

CAPITAL
50,044.00
1,026,751.41
138,889.93

62,449.78

533,269.65

77,046.00

12/12/2022 10:33:08 AM Balance Sheet - Standard

672,765.43

1,215,685.33

1,888,450.76

Page 2

West Extension Irrigation Dist



WEST EXTENSION IRRIGATION DISTRICT
Reserved / Restricted Funds
October 31, 2022

_ PRELIMINARY | FUNDS _ FUNDS ENDING
il BALANCE RECV'D : SPENT BALANCE
. L .. 01/01/22 - | 10/31/22
i + st LI =
) oy, S | - ' . -
FUND DESCRIPTION: ' | B |
| o [
s _ il ] -
'Contractually Reserved: ::ﬁ ) B J[ ) o
n O&M Emergency ) llf 18_0_43 67 = - ~18,043.67
2 | Conjunctwe Use Emergency [ 32,000, 00 ] A - ' 7 32,000.00
Reser\.{ed for Capital Improvements ) " L o |
h COI"IJUFICtIVe Use Reserve J|[ 46,482.00 L - 46,482.00
! = S L I . _
Restncted Reserves: 7 J - 1
7 | EA Fund for NEPA Compliance | ) -1 - ‘ - -
- N 'WEID Conser\(at]_on Funds s 10,417.72 L - (183.22) ~10,234.50
9 *Qpﬂggrvatlon Plan Grant I -0 T - - -
10  Grant Matching from WIR Sales o 50,10830° 5 420 37 - T _ 55,528.67
ni _ Inclusion Fees/Boundary = i s . -
12 \Meter Expense Reserve i (2,75962) - ' - __ (2,758.82)|
13 | ) OR Unemployment Excess Refund o B = | - - -
14 _Labor Overhead ] - L = L S -
O ESPERITRSENE ) . - _— 1 _
20 . TOTAL RESERVED FUNDS F _ 154,292.07 542037 (18322)  159,520.22
' |
] L N —— -
PO S— — E— e — s N NI i S t ke +
; T R _ | i I
i e T- s S e - — B i
wieg 'IPS Conservation Reimb w (183.22) T |
2 & en £ . - 1
I N I | B I R
N — . I aedl . S -
— - _ - — =
| S — —_ - — | — .

N I I —— - ____Er"__ —
e
e e e

12/12/2022



W

WEST EXTENSION IRRIGATION DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET - CASH DESCRIPTIONS

October 31, 2022

TOTAL AVAILABLE CASH

1 O & M:Emergency

2 :Conjurfptive Use Emergenc_:y

4 :'Conjurf\ctive Use Reserve

7 WEID Conservation Funds

8  Grant li\datching from Water Right Sales
9  Inclusion Fees/Boundary

10 :Mefter !Expense Reserve

11 Labor Overhead

12 :Avéf!able Cash

13 ~ TOTAL AVAILABLE CASH - GENERAL FUND

CASH POSITION
" Available Cash
B ":Acé_ourim__ts_ Receivable
~ Accounts Payable
Project

‘Cash Position

18,043.67

32,000.00

T

46,482.00
1] 10,234.50 ||
‘
| 5552867 |
0.00 =
1 (2.759.62)
! |
l* 0.00 | )
I
" 9582073
i 265,356.95
el .
| esewrs
| meme
| @siea0s)
) _(.1_2,946-21)f
|
il J_ 225,061.93

12/12/2022




A A AN A) @

| abedq
Pr'069'€vZ  L0°L08'YLZ  0ZZTYS'90Z | OL'LE0LOV . se'9le'sle  (6vLov'es)  (ee'€zo’es) I - HSY2 318V IIVAY
| i
Z8VET'OVL  vO'8LVOVL  pO'BIY'OVL  vO'BIPOPL | pO'8LPOPL vo.m.;_..mﬂih vo'siv'ors _SANN4 Q3LOHLSTH/AIAYISTY
(gg's62'le)  18'852'89 Sm.mmtvm: .ﬂ 52°099'S8 _ vr'veL'e8e  (91'p8E'LE) Sm zez'or) |..1_T- ~ ()mebueypieN
9Z'6Z6'68¢  LL'6LZ'LZY | ¥Z'096'ZSE | YLSSY'LS | 66'V6L'IIV | SSOLO'EL \f LLPBE'OLL | 3ONVIVE HSVD ONION3
| - SR P H - |L| : S L E—— REPUSS— SU—
\WEZE'9EL  0L'EZSOVL  pL'€96'SST  19718S'90Z i L6'€96°SEZ  LPP00'TL (zosvi'6L | S3ASNIdX3 VIOL
! . “ L .
10°9€0°21 ¥5°088°8 | g08vSy | SZ00LT zoeve | iguvs & 09 | 319ISYNGNITY ¥IHIO
22'29¢ 1612182 [ eFiilL L 0£'888°L  I¥'1SLT | 25156 geesy'L | 3191SHNENIFY vde
8TOVY'YS  TT9v0'8y | €98¥0'6S | 6228206  82'85.'9L  LLOOV'ES 0868005 || “ISN3dX3 TI0HAVd
¥8'8/¥'69 GL'¥89'98 | 09'S6LL6L | L9°GEOTLL I 0L¥BY'SSL | 29'868°0L IRE 6€L°LT ~ S3ISN3AX3 aIIm
. NI I RN N A | :S3SNIAdX3
o . sible 18 B! | N |
95'620°50) | L6'L8L¥LZ  vZ'89V'L9 - 9ZTYE'ZT6T  MW'BEL'YT9 | ST0z9'YE | ZLZIS'6E ! - ms_ouz_ ._<._.o._.
| _ 1 | ] i I ) — ]
Lz 192 69802 OFLve | ¥6L6L Jr or'El - 29689v | Tive B JINOONI ¥3HLO
965216 _losz9'0r - | 9006L'zz | 11v98'0L  9v9zelL || - ‘ S1dI303 HSVYO Vdd.
- . = = 1 - 1 - ) Lﬁ . | (bud)S1diFOoad HSYO HOoE
- - - - 0000005 - - Il ~ SONNd4 NvO1038
- | - I ] = | 0000002 | - | 008LL7T o SANNS INVHD.
00096z  00'LBLE - 00°08¥ m 00°0%2 . 000€€ 00042 I oo.omw. o  S1dIF0FYHSVO OSIN.
€€'9/2°¢6 | 1€.0L'00c _ ¥89OV.'09 9Z029'692 | BLOSS'EYS  LL'VOE'BL | 090VE'9E S.1dI303d YIWOLSND
1 | 1L i - - i - :3INOONI
I | B | I g i I S
| ] T I o I Gﬁmgc_wozm:?s
LL6LZIZY | ¥Z096'2S€ | pLSSYIVS | 66'V6L'L9Y H gsolo'eL L v6c0LL i 1022905k | FONVIVE HSVD ONINNIOIg
i S S S A iir_r - I |
Anp aunp T Rew | mdy . yorey | Aienigeq .H | fenuep ) .
S 2 | S b e R . o — ~ |
2202

133HS MOTd HSYD
10141SId NOILVOIdH] NOISNILX3 1S3IM



2 9bed

ZL'628'S6 | 2.628'G6  lz'88Y'lSL  Zviwb'leL HSVO 318V IVAY]
ZT62e'6SL | 2Z'625'6SL | ZT6ZS'6SL | Z8VEZ'9vL | | SANNH AILOINISIH/AIAYISIY
£6'LEL'OL | (sg'Bs9'lo) | szive's  (zo'6vs'ze) | - (-)/+ ebueyd 1eN.
V6'8GE'SST | PE'BSE'SST | BV LLO'LLE | pZ'OLE'L0E _ ~ 3ONVIVE HSVO ONIGN3]
Ho | o 1
LS'2L0°080'L | 0ZL90'L8 ¥H'TELLE M.., LLZ8L'YZL ,+..H.  S3ISNIAIX3 VIOl
i L L
626568 | 9L/pe'tl  zvoel'el . LopoloL | Em_mm:mé_m_w_\mw_‘Eo ‘
£9'806°¢) - o0zgez 86°18 wt‘_‘ J1aIsyNgnIZd vdg,
60EL9CYS | | €L196'SE | SLUvS'BE | 0F 980°L€ i 3SN3dX3 TIO¥AVd|
0S°9ES'86L . LLUSLVE | 8T0VLE | BO6VEOL | ~ S3SNIdX3 AIFM
li] I 1 B :SASNAdX3
05°608'7€S'L f 59'801'61 h. 69ELELOL | SL'EE9'LY +| ~ 3NOODNITVLIOL
L i g B 1 L
98'929'0 . 60°€9e | G6'60€ - 9gge ._ A JNOONI ¥3HLO
2£'€09'78 | seeeg0L | - 8986 | S1dIF0OFY HSYO Vda
ov9vL'L ., 05'8El’) LT %209 (l'ud) SLdIFDI HSVO ¥og
000000 . - - - T SANN4 NYO1038
oosilzz |l - - - ‘ #f SANN INVHD,
05Zy9'e | 0008k 0000€ - 09°LLT | S1di@O3YHSVO OSIN
9ETLY'09€L | 89'€60°L PL€9L'00L  GZ6290 . SL1dI303™ ™IWOLSNO]
| | , H :3NOONI
T e m T e —— :
S— ] [ 1. L 8 SN e (I
il I . L (poisenti pogeieAY)|
10°'£29'0SL | BV'LLO'LLE | PTOLE'LOE _ 9T'SZ6'68E “ 3ONVIvE HSYD ONINNID3g
R },11. — il \i\f.r.’\“‘\\:
aLA 8 Lo I
INNOWY |~ JeqojpQ  Jequeydes | ysmBny - F
2z0z

133HS MOT4 HSVD
1O1H1SId NOILYOIHHI NOISNILX3 LSIM

¢coe/elfel

9



| abed [AAVAIAT AN
| l N . E——— L
= = = = o624 vw_;: "oovee [veisi ~ §334 viOL | - 08
- = . = - I S mmuu:.m._SQ%xooI oorooommmmm
i - 000'L %28 - 00S'¥ " 005's oosy | $334 3OVYNIVHEQ, 00L°009LS iZ
o  |ovsy %ly 090 | ooo'g ~ |oe0y JSIN/SIHOYYIS NI 00L'00SLS 92
YT $88 . 000% S8 _ SHIASNVHL IHOIM H3LYM' ' 00L'00VLS SZ
) 002 %06 008’ 10002 | oos'L $334 IN3NdOT3A3a | 00L'00ELS ¥Z
LIS %L 6889 | 000'Th 6889 NOILVHLSININGY LOVHINOD | 00100015 €2
) ) i ) - ‘Q3NYVE $334 |ize
B A T T - “ |11z
= ees'’y  |essy |- (o) A | 6SS'8pZL | 9ov'eve’L | 089'uSZ'L | SONITTIE HIWOLSND 1 ._<.6h. ! 0z
£€5'y — _ I £85'Y 7 s3nem3sSv/sSy3LaW | 00205805 8)
= | N ‘  HosviMIvd3¥ ' 00°0080S Lb
- 1 T ) o | osy3aLaw 9l
o I ﬁ b = _ ONIddVI/SHIASNVHLMM| | 005'00VLS Si
ol _ e | R ONIIINIONT| | 005°00ZLS vl
o ! i | D, I19ISUNENITY ¥IMOd ~ 005°0S60S €1
_ - i 0 = Sl _v931 | 00500605 Zi
0zl I | il ) 0zL S SHlvd3d: | 00S°0080S Lb
698'¢ ! , 698'C SNO3NVTIIOSIN| ~ 00500205 OF
) | i ) R IEISHNEWIZY. 6
N T A il R . ol 30dVHOUNS dWNd| = 001°00605 8
B VL'V %6 8LL'GS | Z6B'9S | 8ll'sS __39¥VHOONN4 Y31 | 00100805 L
) =z %86 ovell ! szzion SSP'ELL | OW/SIDUVHO LNIWIAOUDWI ~ 00L°00905 9
| 018 %96 $29'0T L verie | veone SdI/SIOYVHD INTW3AOHJNIT 00100505 &
68 %86 €59'6€  Zeg'ov €69'6€ |  S3IOUVHO NOLLVZIMNSSIHd 00L°00€0S: ¥
‘ . ‘ B - SIDUVHO NOILVAHISNOD. | 00L°00208 €
) (6ze'9)  %lob 0LL'BLO'L  8E'EL0’L | 0LL'BLO'L | B S3IOUVHO WBO! | 00L'00L0S (T
el | L ' - ____ ‘SONITIIE ¥3IWOLSND [1b
] R 1 T T R R _ 1T T :awoaNi
- . ,. } - - - = —_—— 1l m 4 _—— +
ZzZiLE0L | zziieloL | zzivelob | zz/helob wz_z_<s_mm, - zEnenor - imm@nm._ - - N 1
‘FIruany | aLa aiA | alA INNOWY @3SN% QLA 139an9 zZ0Z | vH3NIO - [ ] I
S3ANISIY | SM3LAW | ‘8WIZH | 193roud aiIam

2202 ‘L€ 1eqopp
133HS NOSIHVdJWOD L39ang
1OH1SI3 NOILYDIYYI NOISNILX3 1LS3IM




z abedq [AAVArAT4"

- 2 I E 7806 959605 88v009 959'60S |  QVIH¥IAO 3 ¥OEV1VIOL K2

o (626'v2) 7 72 VA SL5'LL ~ @3SV3V/LOVHINOD mom_,q._ o%mmaom% gl

- (0Lv'S)  1%¥EL o'z ' 000'9L |ozv'iz - M3¥O NOSIdd HO8V1 | 00L°00069' LL

0007 [= 000z |- ___ ONINIVOMVE/INVLINSNOD =~ 00L'00089 0L

|ski'ez  %s9 ssl'zy ooe'se | ssi'y ~ IN3W3HIL3Y SHad | -~ 00L°00049 . 69

9GL'€E %09 €08 004'%8 vve0S SLI4AN3E HLIVaH | 00100099 89

(090'€)  %9zL  990°GL. 000z | 990k  IONVHNSNI dWOD SHIMIOM * 00100659 19

PL9'0L %69 - 988'€T  005'tE | ossez S3XVL TI0¥AVd | 00100089 99

‘ R B 1 = ‘SLI43N38 ¥ AVIHYIAO0 HOEVT | 59

) B (coo'z) 109 I 09z | NYILNI - STOVM _ 00L'00SY9  ¥9

- - - I R TYNOSYIS-8WI3d | 00S°00SE9 £9

] W . N - JONINW /¥a-EWIZd | 00500029 29

T N | B SAILVHLISININGY - 8WIRY 1 00500019 ' 19

R L = i T  GLIVHILVI-Q3SVAT-UNVEO | i 007'0ZSE9 | 09

) (vo'e) . lzvo'e | zvo'e | IYNOSV3S - LNVHD | 004°009€9 65

) (8e) 8¢ ) s _ LLIVH3IVI-UINVHD | 001'00929 8§

o (6o9'8t) 6098l ook | G1 IVHILYT- INVHD || 00v'002Z9 | 1§

- B . T = "NIZY ¥3a1YHOLIO “ 0050029 LS

1 (F1G7L) (%SG pLO'BL | 00G'€ vi08L | 3JONLNW/¥Q-TYNOSY3S . 00L°00GE9 9§

) P09'€hl %SG 965'6€1 + 00Z'€SZ | 9656EL _ 3ONINW/S¥3amHOLIA | 00400029 S8

e €€9'97  %6L  SS9'zZ0L 88Z'6Zl §69'z0L | _ 3AILVHISININGY 000v9/000L9°  ¥§

1 1 - - . S3OVM €5

- I N - ‘aVIHYIAO / ¥oav 2§

SRS , A . e = e NN | 1l __.m

, | | T | oS

o 1 ‘ - o

! [ B | o S [T T &

£ES'Y 8es'’y | eil'zoL | zez'ze A  piB'SLE’L ooz'eve’L | sisueyl | ~ JWOINITvLOL lw

ov

) - - gLLzoL  |eopL " iez'sy | 00L't9 600212  IWOONIYIHLIO W1OL s

N R ) = Ovas - SANNJ INVHO ~ 00+°00985 €¥

oo0'os | . E HE | oooos a3sYnEsIa SANN4NYOT | 00000804 2%

AT ! B e - gLzl | €5Z-"08-SANN4 INVYS |7 00v00085 2

| vou's %2 96€'L Toos'9 | oee’l - ONILIMHVIN ¥ILYM 00L'00LLS b

B ¥ %00} £ 00072 "oootz | ooovz SY3ISN YILYM T13M . 00L°00095' 0¥

N wo's %y | 8Sh'E 00$'8 85t'e __ ONN43¥ 3OVYNOMLYd . 00L°00SSS' 6€

& = _ = = | S13SSY403WS | 00L°000S5 8¢

~ |ooovk %0 - 1 000%1 = SONITIIE ¥3MOd ¥3WOLSND;, | 0010055 L€

o . s = - $334 NOISNTONI| 00L°00Z%S '9€

(oz'2)  (%ilz  ozv's - 005'2 0zr's SLHOIM ¥31VM 40 3TvS 00L°000¥S 'S€

S (680°L) %z - 686°) 006  [686'h | SINIWLIS3ANI/Q3INHVI LSTHIINI 00L'000ES; ¥

) (zzL's)  %8LL 120°€) | 00€°L ~|Zzo'er | SLN3IWSSISSV/SIOUVHO JONVNIA ' 00L°00L06! €€

, o [ o - m__zooz_mm_#o ze

ZZILE0L | ZZIe/oL | Zze/oL | 2z/le/oL  [ONINIVWIY Czneior - | wasamn | _ 1

EXg7 aLA alA | ala INNOWY  a3sn % alA  139an92z0z [TvyanIs | ] |
SIAYISIAY | SHIALAW | @WIFY | 1D3royd S[EITY _ . _

2202 ‘L€ 12qo100
133HS NOSIHVdNOD L39ang
LO141S10 NOILVOIHdl NOISNILX3 1S3Mm



¢ abegd (A4 ArANA?

0LLBl . ] 1] ~ [ohsE \f B " SYILIW .MOpPqess, /i
6L7'€9L | | | BL7'E9L - I IVHALYT | 00v'08LL8 | 9Ll
] IR = o C_ZLVMELVI 007°09L48. Shi
- | N ! ) o SISNIdXI INVED "
P2 %19 €5LT  00S'¥ | eseT - ~ N®YSIALTOVE 00L00LEB  EbL
o 0s€ %0 . . 0S¢ L 1\ ONINIVYL 3FA0TINT 004°00€08  Zhi
B (1e8) %ol 162'8 ooz's isL'e ___dINO3 NOLLYOINNWINOD ~ 001°00008 LI
i | | - - ‘JONVNILNIVIN '8 NOLLVY¥IdO 044
604
= LLLY8 seL'lL gy | 62841 _ 969°151 ovL'vie | S3sN3dx3 TVHIANIO TVL10L 1] 804
szi'z8 - i 1 | szies -  43Mod-8AIZY | ,mojeqass, 9Dl
) | L2eL %E9  elZE | 009 6L2T - _ 3NOHd313L. 00L°00SS.  SOL
) | e8g L AT 1 002'Z LL9'L [ ¥3IMOd: | 00L'000SZ  ¥OL
i B 9l  %¥6 Rzia) oog's  |vev'e JOVENVOILYMWSYD | 00L°00SvL  £0L
] | 1l N - :S3LAILN zob
156'C %8G ers'e 0059 EVS'E ~JOVITN/SONILIINNIAVEL 0040007  LOL
288'S %9l 8LL'L ' 0002 BLLL «S3NSSI YILYMWLINSNOD/ YOI ~.MojRq 89S, 001
] . G [ - B  voFl-awiay 00S'00GEL. 66
- (982) %901 982G 00 98z's | NLE ~ 00L°00SEL 86
- ) | L 1= ~ ONIMIINIONIT - GNIZY ' 00S°000€L 16
| ssz2 ] . B gse'L | ONIMIINIONI - INVHO  00¥'0006L 96
_ |(6soy)  %06L  eSs'®  00S¥ | ess'8 - ONIIINIONT _AMOj3q 895, 66
- R | /] " o _ A3AYNS - LNVHD! | 00v'008ZL  ¥6
(€9) %LOL  €99'LL - 009'LL €99'LL - Lany | 0040082 €6
] | b ] ‘334 TYNOISS340dd | 6
185'T —|F 1] 188'2  IAILVHLSININGY - aWITY | 00S°000ZL 16
) ) L0S'L %S | £69'8 o ooz'9k | e69'8 ___»39VISOd ¥ S3ddNS 301490  00L°0002. 06
_ ,‘ - ONIddYW ¥M - 8WIZY. ' 005008l 68
€66'2 %V 805 00S'tl |80 ~S311ddNS LHO HILYM/YIN- | 00L°008LL 88
{0 %00L  (8E9'Y) ~(8e9'p) - o wpeud AyneBuorssel | 00L'00SLL L8
- (609)  %loL | EVZ'0S | ve9'sy | S09'sy _ SONOZ/ALIIAVITIONYHNSNI . 00L00SLL 98
B ] | - o SUIJISNVHL MM -SNIZH 005°00ZL. S8
(1or'L) %ETL Lov'L . 0009 | rore SYIASNVHL LHOI Y3LYM 'S33d] | 00L00ZL. ¥8
L'y | | ] | vy ~ NVOT.103rodd ‘S3343NvE  00v'00LL. €8
__IF I . BIE 1= . S33JOSIN-INVHO  007'000L. 28
| %89 €Z¥'SL  008C2 | ezp'si »ASNIOM'S334°'S3NA. | 00L'000LL. 48
- €18 %0l 8 008 /8 | 3SN3dX3 ‘OLW/SHOLOZMIO) | 00L0050L 08
B L 1l g ~ ONISILM3IAGY-8WI3¥ | 0050000 | 6L
L %€ €6 | 00k ~|es ~ NOILO3TH/ONISILHIAQY, | 0040000 8L
| o "IAILVYLSININGY Ll
Rl ) Il e - | :S3ISNIdX3 TVH3NID 9L
+ - - S —— \.4 4 mh
zene/oL | zzie/oL | Zzielor | zz/ie/ok  JONINVINIY _zzneior | - | wmeam | - [ _ ,
‘ar Lany aLA ata aLA INNOWY  a3sn % dalA  139an8zZ0Z | WHaANIO | T ]
S3AY3SIY | S¥ILIW | "EWIFY | 103rodd alam - i [

€20z L€ 48qo100
133HS NOSIHYdNOD 139ang
10141810 NOILYOIHHl NOISNILXT LSIM



t obegd zeoz/zLizy
P - = . e - . |.mmF
- 0LL'8L z80°t 606'€9L | siv'ovL - zev'esse | osg'ee €629 |  SISNIdX3I ONILVNILO WIOL - vsL
- 860°L  %lz  20p oo |zow | A3NMO AT2LVAA/ZTOIHIA 00105688 251
6L %6 | £08'S 000’9 £08'S  JJONINWAIVAIY I10IHIA .mojeq ees,  I§L
] B [] B 73N4 IIOHIA-INVEO,  00¥'00L88  0S)
- zie %66 - 88.'6L . 00002 ess'ek | 7304 F10IH3A| | 00400188 6Pl
A ] 1 '3SNIdX3 I10IHIA it
glL'8 %46 vZ8'.8 000'98 | ¥z8ls JJO¥LINOD Q3IM. 004°008.8. Ltl
660l %0E 1068 1000'0e | Lo6'8 ~ IN3WIENSYIN ¥ILYM 0040558, 9FL
Z80'1L B B ) Z80' _ .SHIV3¥ IIEISHNEWIIY | m0pQess, gyl
(Lvo'ee)  %9ee  Lp9'ee . 0000} Ly9'ee +SHIVd3Y NOILVLS ONIdWNd | | .mojeq 8es, il
LEE'VT %S - €99'Ge . 000°0S eo9'sz | «SHIVATH TYNVD NIV Mojpq 838, gpl
~ ) (£62'%)  %ELl L L8T'LL _. 00s'9 282 | SHIVdIY TvHaLYT Moo 238,  zZyl
Lep ) . . [ i Ley ~ IN3IWJIND3M3NA - INVHO 007°00858 ¥l
B 982 %06 | w1Z'L - 0008 pIZ'L - INININDINENA. | 00L°00858 | OFL
o - . [ i - _ WINIYINIWAINOI-GWIZ¥. 00800868 6El
o (8eL'e)  %e9L sEL'S . 0006 |sel'g IV.LNIY LNIWDINDI 00L°00558  8€l
- ‘ . s 3IAYISTH INFWLINDI. 00L'06¥58: L€}
€ZE7L %O LLL°T) 100592 Lvzy | J3ONLINW/HIVAIY IN3WdINDI .Mojag 988, 9gl
1 - [}~ ~3LIS dWNd VTIILYWN.  00L00E¥8  SEL
o ) . & . : | 3LIS dWNd NODIIYI . 00L'00Z¥8  vEL
004 %ZL 008 o 00s'z | o008t ~ 31IS 3N 3IFHL 00400178  €€b
] “ | ~ MHdOomNOISH3AIO. gl
| ] B - INILSAS £l
o o2 %zel Z09'LL 0046 209k ~ .SIVIYILYW ‘STOOL ‘S3IddNS | .Mojeq 88s,  0gl
BIY'Z %¥T zeL 00Z'€ zer | ANININDI/ONINIVEL ALIAYS  004'00068 624
- L = N ONINVITD NIFHOS v | 00100828 8ZL
- . | = - __GONINW/IVdIY T 00100528 | LZL
| L 1= N . S1S09 ¥3IMOd - ooL'ooeze 9zl
- 1 M __ NOLVISdWNd VTILYAN sz
. ] 1= ONINVITON3ZHOS 00400818  ¥ZL
9L %0 pL . oos'e vl _ JONINWAIVEIY 00100518 €21
6,201 %2L leL'ee 00028 veLoe | S1S02 ONIdWNd ~ 00L'00EL8  ZZL
| L [ NOILVLS dWNd NODI¥YI izl
| | il 5 ~ H3LVMNOILVYOILIN . ooLooLL8 0zl
B pOL'G8 %8y  968'6L 000594 968°6. ____3SNINLONNCNOD 00100048 6Ll
i | i - - ~ ONIdWNd I
ZZIVEIOL | ZZILEOL | ZZILEOL | ZZ/LE/OL [ONINIVIWIY - zzieoL | ¥39am - _ | ,
"3 Lany aLA aLA aLA INNOWY @3SN% QLA | 139aNn8 2zz0zZ | Twy¥3aN3o 1l
S3AYISIY | S¥3LIN | "EWIFH | 1D3ro¥d aiam 1 -

220z ‘1€ J9qo0
133HS NOSIHVdWOD 139dnd
LOIY1SIa NOILYOIYHI NOISNILX3 LSIM




g obegd 2z0z/zLz)

] ] — \1‘ 1 €61

1 ) o | .zl

| | | _ L6l

(e81) (L2g'c1)  |(soz'18)  |(9z6'zL) (rzg'szz) ppe'vez | szs'sl - T " 30NvIva annd 06l

68l

‘ | | w| o ) sl

3] (TA%:1) €61'68 vro'sLL | ZLL'goE 1E9°LZ0°L evr'sze’t | Leelog’L | S3UNLIONIAX3 V101 | || 280

98l

| ] i o T m S8

- E = : (oze'z) ozv's - 00§T 0zy's | 03aNN4d S3ANISIY WIOL - v8l

] [= Il G B A¥YANNO8/S33d zo_m:._oz_ z8lL

) (0z6'2)  %lle _0zv's 005°T 0zr's 3AYISIY ITVS HWHOLYIN INVED il

) ,, e | - - ENNELENRILER o8l

| = G = 3AY3SIY 3SVHOHNC LNINDIND3T . 6LL

B = - e - 3AYISTY NOILYAHISNOD 8L

B I : ]~ : o B 3A¥3S3IHWRO P

- B 5 3AY3ISIY ONIATING ol

o - - : ] 3AY3SIY 3ISN IAILONNFNOD 611

1 - - - ‘d3ANNd SIANISIY  vLL

‘ NN | 1] | €L}

5 > 5 = 0801 ~ (oss'sl) . 00s'L (08s'6L)  BISNIAXA/ (IWOONI) ¥IHLO TVLIOL 2L

- 1 = I = 1 ONISSIOOHd axvD H_am_mo 000'00206. 0Ll

) 1[4 | (oep) ! e | SINIWLSNray ¥3WOLSND ~ 00000906 6L

6v9'02  %ilzL-  (BYl'6L) . 008°4 (6¥161) __ 3ISNIdX3/(INOONI) "OSIW .000°00506 891

. g A Ll - o _ :SASN3dX3/ (IWOONN ¥3IHLO 191

991

€81 . - BE le'szs 80L%S 60008 | L68'¥S _ SIUNLIANIJX3 VLIdVO TVIOL 5oL

_ |ooo'sy) %o - (000's1) «» 31v83¥ / rOYd ONIdid z<§am<om_ Mopaq 998, €91

80SZ %6  TeF'SH ~ 000'8F Z6V'Sy | .SLO3rO¥d / WALSAS OL SINIWIAOHWI 00400098, 2Z91

€81 [ , [l ek | IAYISTH / NOLLYANISNOD = 00400508 LI

8zL'L %LE | 2LL | 0082 Ll . SININ3AOHJINI dOHS  004°002ZL . 091

v90'0E %€l | v8p'S 8pS'LY ¥8Y'S _ SN3IHOS Sdi - NVOT3SVITXI 14 00086/05L00 65k

- . [ BIE ) SINIWAVd dNXOld ¥A 00000046 85k

b %004 1962 1962 96’z | o LOVHINOO SN’ 000°00286  LSb

_ - , _ . S3WNLIGNIdX3 ._<._._n_<oapzm__,_><n_ 961
ZZ/NeloL | ZZ/LE/0L | ZZ/LEOL | ZZ/LE/OL |ONINIVININ . zzneoL ¥3oaa1 | - i
3T L1aNV aLa ala alA INNOWY Q3SN%  4LA  1390N92Z0Z | T¥3IN3D .
S3AM3SIY | SHILIW | "EWII¥ | 103roud aiIIm _ [

220z 'L€ 18q0p0
133HS NOSIHdVdINOD 139and
1D1d1S1d NOILVOIHdI NOISNILX3 LSIM




9 abed ZZ0Z/ZLIZL

] . A — |I SONILIIW3AVEL 49VLS  001°000v. 9€Z

262 [1 - SONILIANTIAVEL HIOVNYIN 00L'0007.L ~ SET

o EpS'E | 008‘9 £PSE - ~ 3OVITIWSONILITWIAVYL.  PEZ

=S

] 8Ll H EY ) S3NSSI HILYM VHIANID|  004'0S6EL | Z€2

] | - | HALYMTIVL/ MOYYOW 40 1HOd  004'GZ6€L  LE€Z

|- I IN3aW3ENsvaw Y¥3LYM = 00L°006€Li 0€Z

‘ 1 5 ~ INIWT1LI3S HINLD  00L'S/89. 622

L | i e _ 39uVHO3Y ¥34INOV 00L°0S8EL’ 82T

i - il = ol ~ ONIN3AOW  00L'SZ8EL  LZZ

. | I | _ - o SANSSIHO8  00L'GLLEL .mm.w

o I - !l =  VTILYWNHO ALID. 00L°09.EL  SZZ

R [l I L NOLSINYIH 40 ALID’ 00L0SLEL  +2T

L 1- RE 288 3LVOI4ILY3D / 00vL LINY3d  00L'SZLEL €22

i - | = S3NSSI ¥ILVMANNOYD  00L'00LEL 22T

R R ___ IN3W33uovsyasSN T13M  00L'S.9€L! 1ZT

. R [o= | i — 1 2/818D - LSIDOTOHAAH ~ 00L'GLVEL 022

1T 0002 _ s3NSSI ¥3ALVMWLINSNOI/VOT - S334 '408dx _ 642

! 1%

[ 8L Il . ININ3IYOV LNIOT / LINY3d SIAdN | 004°00SEL LT

I [= R ¥3113718i 3¥NSOTOIHOS | 004'00SEL 912

R _ O 8lb ' ] - SWX - LOVHINOO HO8  00400SEL  §1Z

o | €9 (| N o TVHINIO ¥VT1100 004'00SEL  ¥IT

| 89T ! ] - LOIYLSIQ/OSIN. - 00L°00SEL  ¥iZ

- ) ! - ese's 000 KA L T TwoaL €12

B o - - N

B - - i ~ HOLVW INVMO  00L'0SZEL LIZ

L | _ I= N ONIJdVIN-SIO  00L°0SLEL 01

) . 1 0052 u -  LHOdIH/TVILNTLOd OMAAH ~ 00L'000EL 602

I 650'9 i - ~ 1DI¥1SIQ/OSIN 00L'000EL 802

S — , 6g5'8 . 00Sy - T ONIMIINIONT. 802

102

7 . S " 39v1SOd  00L°000ZL 90z

o . | 4pS'e R ______ s3Nddns 301440 00L'0002L  S0Z

o | ] - B  3LS8IM 00L°0002L 0T

i .0z | ] ONISILYIAQY / ONIYIH - 001°00022 | €02

i} , o 9pL | o ~ ONILINSNOO/IHYMLAOS ¥3LNdINOD 0040002, ' Z0Z

- ] e I - SHIVJIWAEINIHOVIA 301440 00400022 L0Z

B £69'8 ooz'9L | e6o's - $3I1ddNS ¥3LNdWOI/ONITIVIN/IDI440- 002

661

» | L az i ] o SLINY3d 8 SISNIDM | 00L°'000LL  86L

m 1811 i ) o 'S334 00L°000LL L6

- |  ozv'zl 11 N o | 'saNa’ 00L°000LL 961

- ezr'sl - 008°ZZ £2r'sl . - 3SN3JIN‘s334 ‘sand.  s6l

. | o B - w6l
zz/Lel0L zzielol | zzieor | zzienl oz_zazm_m N zzneoL ¥39031 - . I

‘7 LIANY alaA alAa alA | INNOWY @3sn % alA . 139ang zZozZ | TvdaNI9

§3AM¥3s3Y | syalaw | awiay | Lodrodd aEm s - ‘ . ,

2202 ‘Lg 48qo0
133HS NOSIHdVdWOD 1390aNn8
LO14LSI1d NOILYDIHd] NOISNILXT 1S3M

/

@



L oBed zzozieLy

- 1 | . T T 11T

¥58'E ¥8'e STOOLW3LSAS = 00L°0S.€8. 9/Z

[ - or8's ore's SIVIYILYW ‘ST00L ‘S3MddNS dOHS  00L°089¢8¢ S22

- o pee 1l v69 | STVIMILVI ‘STOOL ‘S3ITddNS ¥A  001°009€8  ¥LT

B 2021 I |02t [IVI3LVA ‘ST0O0L 'S3ITddNS M3 HHOM.  004'095€8 | €42

B - - | 209°LL - 0056 -l s3ddNns® STVIMILVIN W3LSAS: . ZLZ

| bLE

1 | _ OSIN® AL3JVS Dlddvdl  00L'000€8. 0LZ

] N N ONINIVYL 33A0TdNI 00L°000€8| 692

1Y ) ~ INJIWdIND3 TYNOSH3d =~ 00L°000£8 892

14 R SAILMIOVL B WILSAS ~ 00L°000€8  L9Z

1 LLL 1 R "OSIN B ONILSILONYA  00L'000€8 992

. z8L - 00Z't z8L ~ INIWJINDI/ONINIVYL ALIHVS. S92

9z

LEVL - o ) o [ , e ~ sld¥vd/S¥3lld 0000658 €92

| o [ I E SNOLLYTIVLSNI/ SONILLIA  00.°00858 292

| i = ~ SldvddIvd3d  00,°00.58 ' 192

6.9'0L I |l 61991 ~ STIYSHIL3W: 00200958 . 092

0LL'8L , | ~ s3SN3dX3 ¥3laW. 652

ik = CO - - - - b _— ——— - . T me

ZLL'y R 775 3N 3NMNH - Sdi - BWIY 0050088, 5T

958'9 K [ | 958'9 ~ 3NVIVIEWNTOO - Sdi- BINI3Y  005°00¥8L; 952

Zrl's i ) ZrL's "1S NOO3HO - SdI - GWI3¥  005°00€8.  SSZ

7L0°0} ] i ) . _ | voor |  133Y1SpL-SdI-8WI3Y 0050028. ST

BLE'} 1 ! 8LE'L ~ 1334¥1SW9-Sdi-SWI3Y¥  00S°0048L  £SZ

| ser'9 ) T geb'e |  133d1SWp-Sdi-8NI3d 0050008 28T

ove'L _ _love'z | (S17vd3LV) JOHSISHOH - NITY  00S00SL.  L§Z

899'9 | - |®999 avOod ¥3THIN - SWISH ~ 005°00vL.  0SZ

92"} ] . 9LZ'} ~ N3340S 'Y 33ddIY - GWI3Y  00S00€LL 6vZ

Log't . | 108'L SMOAVY3IN ¥3INNOE - BWIFH  005°002LL  8VZ

0EP's I , o loer's | NOISIAIQ - BWIFY  00S'00LLL  LVE

LSt'L T | LSt'L ~ SMOOVIN NVAONOQ - 9NIFd 00S'0069L  9¥Z

LZz | 12T - a-9L-EWIFY  005°0089L  S¥Z

061°6 I 06L'6 - MVHOON - GNITY  00S°00L9L ¥¥E

E6Y'y !  |esvy NOLTINYH - BNI3Y. 00S°0099L E¥Z

8667 _ I | 8667 ~ SMOQV3W 3SINNS - SWI3Y  005°00S9L  Z¥Z

Siy _ [l SLy - TIVALSIM - GWITH 0050019 L2

zes' | Ze5' 3YOHSHLNOS - ENIFY  005°0009L  0VZ

szi'ze [ _ i - ~ ¥3MOd I19ISUNENIZY.  6€2

[ - | 8ez

| ~ SONILIIW3AVYL Q¥VO8  00L°000bL LEZ

ZZIEIOL | ZZ/LEOL | Zz/LeloL | Zz/Le/0L [ONINWWIN  zz/lelol ¥39031 , ,

“F'r Lanv aLA alA aLA INNOWY @3SN% QLA 1390n9220Z [wy¥anNao | i ,
SIAYISIY | S¥ILAW | "8WIFH | 1D3roud aiEm _ i i I ‘

€20z ‘L€ 12qoP0
133HS NOSIdVYdNOD 139ang
L1014.LSId NOILLYOIEY! NOISNILX3 LS3M



g abeg [AA A AT AN
. | i N T piE
88yl 88¥°L __ sl1s00 ._.m_._._.DO M3N - 0_2 001°05598: €l€
| L L] - SN3340S - OS_ 00101998  TiE
| _809'8 Ll 8098 SYIVd3Y 131LN0/ALYOAYIH - US_ - 00L°00698  LLE
| B ) - H3NIT - US_ 001°08%98 - 0LE
“ _ 8ve's . 8ve'L ININISYI 8 AVM 0 LHOIY - OW  00L°04¥98: . 60E
1 . I = ___ 39VNIVHO-OW__ 00L°09v98' 80€
. _ §1§ [ | §18 NYINQHYOS - 0N 00b° omvmm L0E
RALE ﬂ _ |ewee | ¥8-1 01 37QAIN - O 001" oovmm: 90¢
| :izA KA NOISIAID OL ¥3ddn - oW 00}°05£98 ' S0E
\\\\\ ) ] B B _€l§e ~ |ewse ] ~ (TvH3NTD) SHIVdIH TYNYD NIV - O_>__‘ 001°00€98 ' ¥0€
H  £99'62 1 000°0S ) __SHIVd3d IWNVI NIVIN - NILSAS: | £0€
i  20€
o o o Jk .90 vl 90¢ INIINIVIA - SdI | oo_‘.ommww.u Log
o i _ B¥E0L BYE'0L SIAATVA/SANIT - VH3LY1 . 001°00298  00¢
o . R . ¢09 209 HOLId N3O - Tvd3lyl = 00L°05L98 662
I P B 18T 0059 SHIVd3Y TVHILVT - WILSAS+ 862
162
4. T R e B dIVHL JNNG €€ 00L'0EES8 962
o L | e 18| N o c#Nd NO Y3d713IM:  2e#  001'02€58  S62
i | | [ - ~ HDOYOL ONILLND w_O._.O_> le#  00L°0LESS  v6Z
- L o e lBEE il 6E€E B mm_><w_mmm¢ ‘mN%; 00i'06258 « €62
| | | - YITIVEL LNIWLIND3 82# 00108258 €62
B [ L - ANVL H3ILVM  L2#  001°04258. 162
L9 ! lev. HINvHl 3did 92#  00L°09¢98' 06T
- I R - YIUVHEL NIFI0MOV  GZ# 00106258 682
= L - dIvH™L3Nd VO 092 vg# 00L°0PES8 882
B ) B nn T - HIATIM NVYLIL LYVEOH,  €2#  00L° 08258 182
. - 8 - I IVEL NENE VO 005 0z# 001 oowmm: 982
| = 3! = HONYL 3414 AH0d. 6L# 00L°06158 114
05l i _ | 0SL HOLVAYOX3 ar. Ll# 00l ‘0L168° 8T
7 609t i 509°L JOHMOVE LVD: 9L# 00009158 €82
,ﬁ _eoLy B €0L'Y d3aIMOW ANOWVIQ/3H330d NHOI,  €1#.  00L°0€LS8 282
| 159 : LG9 MONYL diNa >>v_ Li#  00L°0LLS8 @ 182
| _ger'y ! £Tr'Y MONYL dWNa TN OL# 00L°00L58 08¢
i ,‘ CwRL i R "OSININ % ._.Zm__>_n__30m_ 001700058 6.2
| ~ CLLL'TL " 00592 . | o moz._.zs_E_(mm_m_ ._.zm_s_n__:dm# 8ie
zz/ieloL ZZ/LE/OL | eZzZ/ielol ZZ/1E/0L  |ONINIVINIY! . Zelejol . ) ¥3na3an w [ i
3T Lanv ata aLta ata INNOWY  d3sn % alAa | 1390n8 ZzZ0Z | TYH3INID ~ 1
S3AY3S3™ | SHIALIN ‘gNIFY | 123rodd aiam I

2202 'LE 12q0300

133HS NOSIHVdWOD 139ang
101d1S10 NOILYOIEHl NOISNI1X3 1S3IM

&



6 obed 2e0zieLizL
. - Pne .y —.wm
$19'T v.9'2 ) Qo4 110z 6# 00L°00688 09€
- sze §ze (dOHS)ATHO L0O0Z  8# 00L°00888 6SE
219 z QY04 €102 L#  004°00.88  8S€
. 8LL , e a¥04 9102  9# 00,'00988 LS€
i R | | 2  (431YM)AIHO¥BEL  G# 00L'00S88  9SE
! 290} 190°L AJHO8L0Z ¥# 00,0088 GG
. 0z i 0z (D14 AVHdS) ASHO ¥00Z  €#  00L°00€88  ¥SE
¥62 i | vez QH04 0,0z Z# 00L'00Z88. €€
€g i ~ |ee "OSIW N8 ¥ 31DIHIA 00105188  ZSE
- €08'S ~000°9 | 3ONVNIINIVI ® ¥IVd3¥ 31DIH3A. LSS
- 0s€e
) 1 08¢ 06¢  STVIMALVW P ONINIVYL  00L'008/8 6¥E
| 19T _ BE L AIN3NDIND3  00L°008.8  8YE
1 _8sy'e = ~ ©NILS3L3AI0ILS3d  004°00848 LPE
i ] . AVM 40 LHOIY = 00L°008.8 9%
I _ = ~ NOILYOIddV OILVNDY = 00L°008.8  S¥E
piL'e8 Il - . olvnov  00L008.8 ¥¥E
| vze'L8 000'96 vze'L8 ~ 1 70YLNOD G33M. . E¥E
zZve
(o¥) | ! (0Lt)  SHIVd3Y¥ Tvd3LlY1  00§°00298 = bvE
eL€'L | L€' SYIVAIY ¥3LIW 005°00/58 OFE
6.1 BLL ~ SIYIM3LVW/W3ILSAS  005'00vS8 €€
- SYHIVd3Y SIWILSAS / dNNd  00S°00L58  8EE
, i B 2 ¥ LINJWdIND3/ dOHS 00500058  Z€€
Z80°L | i ) SHIVdIY I1AISHNENITY. 98¢
see
i | 6e2 ez S3NddNS/STIVIMALYA - VLS dNNd,  004°005/8  vEE
| | TEL , leL N330S ‘GY 33ddId - VLS diNNd | 004°06¥28  £€€
_ | 619'T , 5/9'C SMOQVIIN NVAONOQ - V1S dWNd ~ 00L°08v/8  2Z€€
) ) | B i LT JOHSISHOH - V1S dNNd 00L'0L7L8. LEE
, B YITIN - VLS dJWNNd 0010928  0EE
] L¥1'6L Lyv'6L Q9L -VLSdANd  00L'0SY.8 62Z€
¥ . 14 o ANV MVHOON - VLS dWNd  00L°007/8. 82€
, 2 | zh ~ SMOQV3W SH3NNOB - VLIS dWNd  00L'08BEL8  LZE
9le | 9LE'T NOLTINVH - V1S dNd~ 00L'0SE.8 - 9Z€
i oL | oL SMOQV3N ISIINNS - VLS diNNd~ 001°00€/8 ~ SZE
) ]  0£9'9 _ 0£9'9 ~ NOISIANIQ-VLS dWNd 0010828 ¥ee
| [ i = TIV4LS3IM - VLS dWNd.  00L°00LL8 . €2€
] . 82 ~ IAIMA FHOHSHLNOS - V1S dWNd  00L°0S0/8  ZZE
) - 3NIT3NNH - V1S dWNd' 00105698  LZE
! A ) E ) 3NV VIBANTOD - VLS dNNd . 004°00698, 0Z€
€ € 13341S NOD3HO - VIS diNNd. 00106898 61L€
osv'L 0s¥'L 133dIS HI/ - VIS dANNd. 00L°00898  8iE
IE | ¢ ~ 133YISHI9-VISdWNNd 00405298 Lie
] oze il 0zz o 133dIS HIP - VIS dANd ~ 00L°00/98; 9iE
Lp9'ee 00004  SHIVd3H NOLLVLS dNNd - W3LSAS:  SiE
zziLeloL ZZ/LEIOL | ZZILE/OL | ZZ/LE/OL [ONINIVWIYH zznenor ¥39037 ) l
‘3 Liany aLA aLA alA INNOWY @3SN% QLA 1390and2zoZ | Tw¥3N3D I
SIAYIASIY | SMILAW | EWIFY | 1D3ro¥d {[EITY .

2zZ0Z '€ 12qo0
133HS NOSIHVdNOD 139adNg
LOIM1SIA NOILYOIEYl NOISNILXT LSIM



[AANALAT A

0l ebed
2 . | P IR WU | S
- . . 8%¢
e (185'g) il L20Z ONN43Y S3adN D3A! L9
(gog'eL) | i JOVNVA IWHOLS 02-62-G SIAS  99¢€
R (evi'6L) (e¥1'61) 3SN3JX3 / (IWOONI) ¥IHLOs, 59
‘ ZBY'SY i | ezet'ay - HOLOW/dNNd SdI 00L°00098  £9¢
- zev'sy 0008 zev'sy WILSAS OL SINIWIAOHdIL  Z9¢
zziveloL | zzielob | zziielob | ZziLe/ob  [ONINIVINIY zeneioL - | wmeam | | [
‘37 Llany atAa aLA aLa INNOWVY @3SN% QLA 139andzzoz | Tv¥3NI9
S3AY3IS3Y | s¥3LIN | 'SWIFY | 1D3roud aiam

€20z ‘L€ 18qopo

133HS NOSIdVdWOD 139ang
12141S1d NOILVYOIEHI NOISNILX3 LS3IM




o~

| abey 22021z Mz} @
660°G - - - 660°G - wmwzmmxm ,_<mmzm_w vioL i
& 2 . - $311ddNS/STO0L  00£'00018
ey - 622V 3ISNIdX3 JOHS ~ 00€°00508
298 - R R R ) ~ INIWCIND3 NOILYDINNWINOD  00€°00008
2 - | 3 | oNINIVHLI3AVHL  00€000tL
AR & | - ONIdIINAHOOIY  00€'000ZL
€05 koS - ~ 3IONVHNSNI ALITIEVIT 00€00Sk2
- ] IR - T ‘S3SNIdX3 TVHINIO vdg
o |ewsss - GiE [ = L16°LS QVIHYIAO ® HOEV1 TV.LOL .
- o - ) - ONINIVOHVYE / LNVLINSNOD - Vdg| ~ 00€°00089
186G ) 18%'S SH3d - LNIWAMILTY - Vda, © 00€£°000.9
8se’/l e ) i i - gselt S1I43NIE HLTVIH - ¥dg| ~ 00£°00099
L1l g - H it _ JONVHNSNI dNOD SHINHOM - ¥d8| ~ 00£°00559
oLz - . oorz | S3IXVYLTIOMAVd-VdEl  00£000S9
R - sz ) S1143IN39/ SaxXVL - Hog 00200059
. 'S1I43N39 8 QVIHYIAO HoavT
-y L S33A0TdNE TYNOSY3S - HOS, | 00Z005€9
Tl 8ve [= 8¢  S3IAO0TANT LOVHINOD - ¥08! ~002'00029
020'62 - T ~|ozoez | S3IAOTMNI LOVMINOD-VdE 00£000Z9
658°L - 658'L JAILVHLSININGY - Vdg - 00£°00019
I | 1 'SAOYM
- :avaHY3IA008Y ]
_ I S S ——— I ) .. 'S3SN3dX3
[GL9'99 - ek - vEL'e9 i JINOONITVLOL .
G19'99 - lswee | V8 WO¥4 3Nd SANN4  00E'00044
.......... R [ 6LG°L 61G'L - ¥0d9 WOY4 3nNd SANN4  002°00045
,. A ) . 3WOONI
zz/0g/6 zz/0¢c/6 ! ZZ1°0 zziogls | zzwOo | mmwnm..._i- - | . I
aLA QA 1 aw Iv¥aINID -
‘Jr Lany vdg ¥og i

220z ‘0 1equisides
NOSIHVdNOD 139dNd LOVHINOD

10141810 NOILLYOIMYl NOISNILX3 LSIM



Z abey LAAVALAY AL
(1) ) - €51 " ~31vd Ol IDONVIVE aNNd!
91999 - o |seer - 28629 __ SASN3IdX3 TVLOL 1
GL6'E - o6 - 596y S3SN3dX3 ONILYY3HO TVLIOL B!
. = I = ISNIdX3 "OSIN SHONYL VSDO: ~00€'00988
04€ - | ok JONVHNSNI: ~ 00€'05188
- B R B ~ | - o mEnd ~ 00€'00188
| e . ‘JSNIdXT FTDIH3A vdd
i R = _ i =  Mmw®d440 _00£'002.8
- s B o - VTIIVM VTIVM MHO4HLNOS ~ 00€°000.8
- . B i | 1 - ~¥3dNog . 00£°00898
® - > o o SANOINI . 00£'00998
E 2 | [ - MOTIOHNYOHL ~ 00g'00t98
. = = . R 4 . . NYOHINIW, _  00€00298
- - ,V -  NMVYCS JTIN I3HHL. ~00€°00098
o o S I | S SIILTIOVH 3LTTELYS  vdd
- - - o d73I4NVLS  00€°00Z€8
34 - 137 ol ONVILSEIM - 00€'000€8
- 2 | (G @334 . 00€°00828
- i - . I | - o TIEIMXVN - 00£'00928
i - - - | ONINdWYS JTINIANC I3M .- 00E00¥28
vee'e - NN ¥eee | L4371 3TIW I3EHL . 00€E°00228
622 5 6z LHOIE 3TN IIYHL ~00£°0002Z8
| i il - - S3ILINIOYH IDVSSVd vddg
. ‘ R JONVYNILNIVN TYNYD AI3M.~ 002°000v8
RN - 066 W _|oes _ JONVHIX3 - 5161 ~002°00028
il 4 . ~ . SISNIJX3 LIS dod
_ . ‘W o o ‘SISNIIX3 ONILYHIHO
22/0¢/6 zz/0e/6 Zz10 _zeogle | ZzP0 waoamn | 1 i
aLa an alA | - L ENED] - T
‘3T Lany vdg ¥og

1O141S1a NOILLYOIYHI NOISNILX3 1SIM

ZZ0z ‘0g Jequisideg
NOSIHVYdWOD 139aNg L1OYHINOD

®



Administrative Report
December 15, 2022

Paid Leave Oregon

Withholding starts January 1, 2023
Projected timeline funds available for employees: September 1, 2023

Withholding: 1% of employee’s gross wages
Paid by: Employee: 60%
Employer: 40%
Or, Employer can opt to pay 100%
Employer portion waived for companies under 25 employees
Verified with state that government is included in this waiver

Eligible employees have earned at least $1,000 in the prior year
Can receive up to 12 weeks paid leave (14 weeks for pregnancy)
Employer must protect job for employee’s return
If leave is foreseeable, employee is required to give at least 30 days’ notice,
or their first weekly benefit will be reduced by 25%

Example of payroll contributions
(**State average weekly wage for 2023: $1,224.82)

Annual Earnings Annual Employee Annual Employer Benefit
{(Weekly Earnings)  Contribution Contribution Weekly
Minimum 528,080 $168.48 $112.32 $540
Wage ($540)
Median $67,058 $402.35 $268.23 $1,042.86
income: (51,289.58)

QUESTION: DOES THE BOARD WANT TO PICK UP THE EMPLOYEE’S CONTRIBUTION?
(Currently, for Worker’s Benefit Fund, the full tax is 2.2% - 1.1% Employer and 1.1% Employee.
WEID has paid full tax for over 25 years)

SEE ATTACHED POSTER — REQUIRED TO BE POSTED BY JANUARY 1, 2023

Administrative Report
December 15, 2022
Page 1



Current:

OPTIONS:
EOT:

Visionary:

Streamline:

Website

Developed in 2015

Not mobile friendly

Not ADA compliant (Fed. Law)

Hosted by Eastern Oregon Net (EONI) (La Grande) for $260/year (2022)
Disk space: 20 mb

No support for website maintenance, updates, etc.

EONI will stop website/email hosting in early 2023

Does not offer website/email hosting

Holds our old email addresses (@oregontrail.net)

Can do website/email hosting

Disk space: 50 GB

No support for website maintenance, updates, etc.

Out of Wyoming, but very responsive

Cost: $288/year (includes encryption for payments)
Cost for just domain emails: $79/year (up to 25 emails)

Vendor partner with SDAO
Specifically for special districts and local governments
Out of California
Fee based on annual budget, negotiated with SDAO, $200/MONTH
They maintain website, updates, etc.
Good support, based upon other districts who use them
Will waive set-up fee
Does not offer domain emails (@westextension.com)
Disk space: unlimited
Key features:
Meeting dashboard
Agenda reminders
Transparency dashboard
Clear indication of State compliance
Compliance with all current and upcoming government requirements
Full ADA / Section 508 compliance
People can sign up for emails for updates and notices
Ability to initiate broadcast emails to those who have signed up
Sample websites: sdao.com, arnoldirrigationdistrict.com

RECOMMENDATION: Switch to Streamline.

Still looking at domain email options.

Administrative Report
December 15, 2022

Page 2



\V

Paid Leave
Oregon

Starting in September 2023, Paid Leave Oregon will serve most employees in 8
Oregon by providing paid leave for the birth or adoption of a child, a serious
illness of yours or a loved one, or if you experience sexual assault, domestic

violence, harassment, or stalking.

What benefits are provided
through Paid Leave Oregon and
who is eligible?

Employees in Oregon that have earned
at least $1,000 in the prior year may
qualify for up to 12 weeks of paid family,
medical or safe leave in a benefit year.
While on leave, Paid Leave Oregon pays
employees a percentage of their wages.
Benefit amounts depend on what an
employee earned in the prior year.

Who pays for Paid Leave Oregon?

Starting on January 1, 2023, employees
and employers contribute to Paid Leave
Oregon through payroll taxes.
Contributions are calculated as a
percentage of wages and your employer
will deduct your portion of the
contribution rate from your paycheck.

When do | need to tell my
employer about taking leave?

If your leave is foreseeable, you are
required to give notice to your employer
at least 30 days before starting paid
family, medical or safe leave. If you do not
give the required notice, Paid Leave
Oregon may reduce your first weekly
benefit by 25%.

How do | apply for Paid Leave?

In September 2023, you can apply for
leave with Paid Leave Oregon online at
paidleave.oregon.gov or request a
paper application from the department. If
your application is denied, you can

appeal the decision with the Oregon _

Employment Department.

State of Oregon
Employment Department

What you need to know

What are my rights?

If you are eligible for paid leave, your
employer cannot prevent you from taking
it. Your job is protected while you take
paid leave if you have worked for your
employer for at least 90 consecutive
calendar days. You will not lose your
pension rights while on leave and your
employer must keep giving you the same
health benefits as when you are working.

How is my information protected?

Any health information related to family,
medical or safe leave that you choose to
share with your employer is confidential
and can only be released with your
permission, unless the release is required
by law.

What if | have questions about my
rights?

It is unlawful for your employer to
discriminate or retaliate against you
because you asked about or claimed
paid leave benéefits. If your employer is
not following the law, you have the right
to bring a civil suitin court or to file a
complaint with the Oregon Bureau of
Labor & Industries (BOLI). You can file a
complaint with BOLI online, via phone or
email:

Web: www.oregon.gov/boli
Call: 971-245-3844
Email: help@boli.oregon.gov

Learn more about Paid Leave Oregon

paidleave.oregon.gov

833-854-0166
paidleave@oregon.gov



MANAGER’S REPORT - DECEMBER 2022

This report provides an overview of District issues and projects that we have been working on
since the last board meeting.

OPERATIONS: Ben will be at the meeting to provide updates on the various operational
issues.

DISTRICT CREW: Two out of three ain’t bad. Of the three employees (one permanent and
two temp) we hired last month, Ryan Patrick Stewart is still here as a permanent hire and Johnny
Lopez is here part-time as a temp through the winter. The third hire did not show up as he found
another job. At this time, we have 1) Ben de los Santos, our superintendent. 2) Alan Svatonsky
who is our CDL driver and pesticide applicator. Both are experienced in ditchriding, repairs and
can run the equipment. 3) Daniel Rector was hired in July, coming from CID and is taking
Tassie’s place —main canal ditchrider, learning Irrigon, learning repairs, has experience cleaning
canal with gradall, not excavator yet. 4) Ryan Stewart who is young and coming from Rotchy,
who did the sewer work in Irrigon, and other construction work. He has travelled and is an
equipment operator who understands maintaining the equipment. He doesn’t know backhoe
much, but he has that generational “thing” and knows how to use Google and You Tube. He
worked with Alan to do the maintenance we needed on the backhoe and trouble-shoot an issue
with one of the dump trucks.

We have two temps — Shara, who did the Boardman run last year remains and is currently
supervising and working with the inmate crew. She has worked with Daniel on repairs. We are
considering using her to help Ben’s shop organization; keep the repair and maintenance records
up to date; and keep work order information in front of the crew. We can use her in the office
at times to help where Chris did in the past. For now, she will likely start off as the Boardman
ditchrider next year. She works 6 — 6.5 hrs. daily. Johnny is the other temp and he is helping
where needed. Both temps will be kept busy this winter.

We have one permanent opening and we have been searching for the right person. I believe we
have an opportunity. A couple moved to Southshore Drive three years ago. She was working
in Pendleton and he with the Roza Irrigation District in Sunnyside. Roza has the same Aqua
System gates and telemetry as we do and have recently upgraded. His job title is “Pump and
Maintenance Mechanic”. He has been there 11 years, starting out as ditchrider and
welder/fabricator. He has applied to the District. Ben and I met with him last week. With the
gas prices and his wife now being at Good Shepherd in Hermiston, he is considering taking a
job with WEID. We cannot match his pay at Roza, he understands, but he is willing to look at
less pay for the right package I don’t typically take hires to the Board, but this is a significant
hire for the District and we will need to work with the budget to make this position happen.

CANAL & LATERAL CLEANUP The AIC crew from Two Rivers will be here through this
week, removing weeds along the Relocation lateral and cleaning the Boardman laterals. The
mowing along the main canal continues as we have crew and time.



CROSSINGS: Lisa and I met with Reclamation in Hood River about the crossing issues.
Mainly that we are not getting noticed and come in as a spoiler when letters are not correctly
written and don’t address all the issues. Of course, we didn’t say that and just asked that a
consistent format be used that includes getting any environmental or structural issues out as soon
as possible and getting a copy of the application to us Chet and the Field Office Manager from
Bend also discussed ideas. After that meeting, Chet put out what Reclamation’s guidelines for
crossing work are:

Bev, thanks for the conversation and concerns raised with the Regional Director, Jennifer Carrington at
the OWRC Conference. Per the Regional Business Practice and Solicitor guidance Reclamation is to
issue Letter Authorizations to the utility companies wanting to cross or bore under Reclamation
facilities. Per this guidance the applicant receiving the Letter Authorization is agreeing to the
conditions in the authorization which are based on the Applicants application. The Umatilla Field Office
will continue to allow the District to sign the Letter Authorization with their concurrence. Prior to this
the District will be able to view the application and work with the Realty Specialist and other UFO
employees to make sure the District and Reclamations needs are met, before a Letter Authorization is
issued. Reclamation will ensure field staff is available to perform onsite visits prior to the Authorization
should the District request this. We will also coordinate with the District if onsite field inspections are
needed while the applicant is crossing or boring under a District/Reclamation facility.

I asked how he and Engineer, Matt, are included in the process (as that has been an issue in the
past). He replied:

We get a land use review form filled out by Wendy Morrison and it also has the application and
drawings with the package. The Land Use Review goes to Matt, Ricky Hlawek and myself for review
which generally covers the engineering, O&M and NEPA.

And more from Chet....

Wendy (Morrison) correct me if | am wrong however we have 30 days to acknowledge we received the
application. It is my understanding that the application will be forwarded to WEID by Wendy
Morrison. Can | suggest once WEID receives the application try and respond within 30 days to
determine if the application is complete and then set up a field visit. | would like to keep this process
of receiving the application to the application is complete as agreed upon by WEID and Reclamation to
under 60 day if possible which I think is a reasonable amount of time.

Of course, we can agree to this. If Reclamation keeps up their part, works with us to assure the
application is complete, we can move these applications much quicker. I really applaud Chet
for digging into this as the guidelines were already there (I know because I read them last year).
The local office just needs to follow them. And we now ALL have specific direction.

WINDWAVE CROSSING AT I-84: Due to weather, we postponed our on-site meeting. This
week, Ben talked to ODOT and they indicated that they would need to have their bridge inspector
be brought in on this project, due to the siphon. We have alerted Windwave (who is in denial)
and Reclamation and are trying to get something set up.



SPECIAL BOARD MEETING. We will meet with the CTUIR representatives on Wednesday,
December 14 at 1:45 pm in a special meeting to review, discuss, consider and possibly take
action on the tribal water right settlement. I may take pictures, just sayin....

TELEMETRY COMMUNICATION/ROCK CONTRACT: Cecil Rock came by and gave
us an invoice for renting the equipment to place the antenna for $2800. The first authorization
of $29,578 is complete (paid in 2021 and 2022). The sites are communicating except the siphon,
which needs antenna adjustment. He will give us a bid on the new tower at the office. We will
review his contract and work as part of our budget discussion at the Thursday board meeting.

There is still work to do on the gates. Repairs and upgrades are possible. Will put $10,000 in
budget for this work.

BUDGETS: Working on budgets and hope to have them for distribution at Wednesday special
meeting.

BOARD POLICY: You have copies of the updated board policy. Please review it and be ready
to make changes and take action at the upcoming Board meeting.

GRANTS/MODERNIZING OUR CANAL: T have identified and contacted someone to help
us with applying for the DEQ Revolving Loan grant and/or OWEB grant. It is Marc Thalacker.
As Manager of Three Sisters, he had led the way on finding funding for many districts and
helping FCA grow. He and his wife have a consulting firm, specializing in helping small
districts. They will come to our district in January. I believe they are the folks to help us get
additional funding, using Senator Merkely’s support.

FEDERAL INFRASTUCTURE FUNDING: I put our application in for the additional funds
of $60,000 under the federal infrastructure act to complete our work on the Gattenbein corner
project. The project involves drainage and lining the canal.

OWRC CONFERENCE/DIRECTOR: Lisa and I attended the OWRC conference. Vern, you
were missed. As always, there is a lot of information and updates on the federal and state levels.
As important are the outreach opportunities to other managers, district employees, state and
federal folks. I retired from the Board of Directors, a position 1 have served for 25 years
representing WEID plus three or so years when in Hood River. Lisa will take my place on the
Board. Ray Kopacz also retired and his replacement will serve on the Board. Fortunately,
Annette Kirkpatrick, HID, is an officer so Umatilla is well represented with these three. I will
attend a few meetings and try to attend the Tri-State group.

MANAGER RECOGNITION: I really want to thank the Board (especially Dalarie and Vern)
and Lisa for their nomination to the SDAO committee for myself as Manager of the Year. I



guess [ am the MOY. Boy, what an honor! The videographer showed up last week, on Monday
to do his video. Since it was so icy, I though he might not make it, but he did. We will get to
review the video before prime time. The actual presentation will be at the SDAO conference in
Sun River on Feb. 10 and 11. They always have a good conference with relevant information
for our Districts. We will be listening closely to the new contracting rules. Lisa and I both plan
to attend. She has been to several and, if you recall, finish their Leadership program last year.
But for now, about me and thanks a lot. I really appreciate this recognition coming so close to
the end of my career. But, how close is it??? I remain on the rolling two-year plan.

POWER BILLS: With Lisa being ill around Thanksgiving, attending the OWRC conference
and being ill again, the power bills have not gone out. She is working on them. They will have
a January 31 due date.

HOT TOPICS: There are two “hot topics” being talked about at conferences — the new
Employee Family Leave Act and Cybersecurity. Lisa has information on these and will discuss
them at the Board meeting. SDAO is making the push on cyber security, FYI.

CHRISTMAS HOLIDAY: Some of our folks will continue working between the Christmas
and New Year holiday. Unfortunately, this year, a lot of employees have been using their PTO
on sick leave. The office will be closed December 23 —30. Lisa will be in to check mail and do
payroll on the 29 and 30%.



